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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] COG Withdraw of Objection to Mewbourne Boomerang SWD Well 
Attachments: 2021-10-07 COG Protest-Mewbourne-Boomerang 6 SWD Well.pdf

 
 

From: Ortiz, Lisa (LDZX) <Lisa.Ortiz@conocophillips.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 2:27 PM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; zanderson@mewbourne.com 
Cc: Munds‐Dry, Ocean (LDZX) <Ocean.Munds‐Dry@conocophillips.com>; Ryan, Beth (LDZX) 
<Beth.Ryan@conocophillips.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] COG Withdraw of Objection to Mewbourne Boomerang SWD Well  
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good afternoon,  
 
Attached please COG Operating LLC’s withdrawal of its Objection to Mewbourne Oil Company’s application to inject in 
the Boomerang 6 Fee SWD Well No. 1.  Please let me know if you have any problems with the attachment.   
 
Thank you.  
 
Lisamarie Ortiz | Administrative Assistant | ConocoPhillips 
O: 505‐780‐8000 | C: 505‐927‐3583 | 1048 Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
 

 
 


